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Date: 28 June 2022 2 e

Re: Demolition of existing Hartley bridge, reconstruction of a new bridge, construction of re-aligned
£.3400 local road and all ancillary works
Hartley, Carrick on Shannon, Co. Leitrim

Dear Sir / Madam,

An Bord Pleandla has received your recent submission in relation to the above mentioned proposed
development and will take it info consideration in its determination of the matter.
Please note that the proposed development shall not be carried out unless the Board has approved it
with or without modifications.

If you have any queries in relation to the matter please contact the undersigned officer of the Board.
Please quote the above mentioned An Bord Pleanala reference number in any correspondence or
telephone contact with the Board.

Yours faithfully,

Niamh Thornton
Executive Officer
Direct Line; 01-8737247
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An Bord Pleanala,
64, Marlborough Street,
Dublin 1

Crossna,
Knockvicar,
Boyle,

Co. Roscommon
F52Kx81

16 June 2022

Ref: ABP 3111772-21

Notice Pursuant to Section 177A(3) of the Planning and Development Act 2000 (as amended)
Application to An Bord Pleanéla

(1) The demolition of the existing Hartley bridge over the River Shannon

Dear Sir/Madam,

Thank you for your letter of 31 May 2022. We have reviewed the enclosed additional information,
together with the responses to our observations and would like to make the following comments
following the sequence of the observations in our letter of 07 December 2021:

1.

We note the comments by Punch Consulting Engineers about the loading limitations, and wish
to reiterate that as the bridge has been designed for 1915 loadings, those need not be
exceeded if this structure were to be retained and conserved. It should be used for
pedestrians, cycling, horses, and other light loads. The bridge is most certainly fit for the
purpose for which it was designed, subject to being repaired and maintained.

the varied lengths of each span. The overall visual impression js of an idiosyncratic structure
having a unique character,’

Hartley Bridge is still Open to restricted traffic, and has not been closed to use despite two
engineering reports which identify significant areas of damage and decay. If it really is as
dangerous as stated jt should have been closed immediately. It certainly needs repair and
ongoing maintenance. Were it included on the RPS it would qualify for grant funding. We



over the past 20 years and a squential programme of repair is indeed an option as outlined by
Mr. Duffy in his Conclusion,

of our twentieth century built heritage, facilitated by publications such as those of Dr. Ronald
C. Cox, television series like Building fIrefand and the work of DoCoMoMo
https://docomomo.com

Further support is offered by the Architectural Heritage Protection Guidelines publ.
2004/2011:
14.2.3. Early concrete bridges are relatively rare and should be carefully conserved

In addition, current guidance from the RIAl about potential significance states:

See 3 above. We note that demolition was indeed pre-determined in the Assessment of the
Upper Shannon Waterway Corridor Study of 2005 by the Part 8 process. However, no
detailed heritage assessment accompanied that process, apart from a reference to the CAAS

Very few of the 26 bridges in the NIAH have been included in the proposed RPS for Co. Leitrim.
We have noted 5. This is very disappointing as there are many beautiful and historic bridges



in the county, which could benefit from grant funding and repair programmes similar to those
which have been carried out in Co. Sligo.

8. The impacts of increased traffic along the 13400 do not seem to have been considered on the
Roscommon side.

We hope that An Bord Pleanala will take the above comments into consideration when assessing
whether it is appropriate to grant permission for the demolition of Hartley Bridge.

Yours faithfully,
S

Paul Blackwell and Una Sugrue



